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The L.A. Henry estate has announced the sale of the Henry Furniture Store (308
Superior) to John Plowe who came to Crystal Falls in December1957 when he purchased the
Henry Funeral Home (909 Crystal Avenue). The new store owner is a Korean War veteran and
a native of Houghton who was employed in the funeral and furniture business in Bessemer
before his arrival in Crystal Falls. The Henry Furniture business was the oldest in the Upper
Peninsula. Charles Henry first established the business in 1882 which was located at 11 South
Third Street. The building was destroyed by fire in 1884 had relocated to their present location
when on September 3, 1893 fire again visited the business destroying most of the stock and
part of the building and was immediately rebuilt and enlarged. Louis A. Henry assumed
ownership of the business after the death of his father in March 1898. On March 14, 1926 fire
destroyed most of the North 300 block of Superior Avenue including the Henry Store. The
present brick building was erected on the lot and reopened for business on December 17,
1926.



